From: Hoyt, Jay

To: Sawyer, Kim

Subject: CZ-544 - Request for Continuance

Date: Monday, September 25, 2023 1:26:06 PM
Attachments: County TMAPC Agenda Items - October 4.docx
Kim,

Due to an error in the notifications for this case, staff requests a continuance to the October 18t agenda.

Thank you,
=\ Planni Jay Hoyt
( INCOG Se(:CircHgg Land Development Planner
2 W. 2nd St., 8th Floor | Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9476
jhoyt@in I

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, forward, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe. Please report using the Phish Alert button in the Outlook Desktop Client if this message contains potentially unsafe content.
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COUNTY REZONING



Submitted 08/14/23 



CZ-544 (County) Location: North of the Northwest corner of North Memorial Drive and East 166th Street North requesting a rezoning from AG to AG-R.

(Staff requests a continuance to October 18, 2023)
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